

## GSLMA Meeting – Wednesday, April 4th, 2012

Location: Grand Glaize Library Branch

Notes by: Jeffrey C. Young

Meeting called to order: 7:03pm

Roll Call.

March minutes read. Motion, second, and passed.

### Treasures Report:

BB: \$7867.92

Total Deposits: \$825.00

Total Debits: \$226.52

Debit Windssock: \$40.99

Debit Windssock: \$40.99

Debit Supplies: \$60.54

Debit Web Hosting: \$4.00

Debit Port Potty: \$80.00

EB: \$8466.40

Motion, second, and passed.

### Buder Park Permits:

Permit 3/7/12 to 4/4/12: 35

Permits YTD 2012: 178

### Old Business:

- Control line – needs to be cut. Jon E. contacted Tom O. about grass cutting and it has been completed. High grass (weeds) is an issue in control line area and is almost un-flyable in donut.
- Zone mowing – Tom O. said if they could not cut approx. 10 acres that would be great and they will be able to keep up on the zone area. Jon will meet with Ed (Rick T. – retired – replaced by Bob T.) on what needs to be cut in zone area.
- Hedge row 15 yards wide – 2012 growth foot high – 2011 old growth still high. Jon E. will discuss with Ed when he meets him at Buder.
- Signs – forgot about signs and now in the works and sent to SLCPD Sign Shop. Boundary sign should be good.

### New Business:

- Sealing RC Runways – get (3) bids total. Bid from last year approx. \$4600. George (SLRC) will get additional bids. Have information at next meeting. Motion, second, passed to proceed – not to exceed \$4600.
- Taxes – does not need to be filed until June so it is on hold until tax preparer schedule frees up.
- Maritz approached Show Me Air Shows for demo on April 24 11:00 to 2:00. Close Buder field for 2 to 3 hours during event. Food provided for pilots. Have Mickey K's service porta potty before event. Have sign announce event. Try to have field cut.
- Pavilion – move plywood freq. board for better view of field. Remove freq. stand. Put them back to back for better usage of space? Look into best place for freq. board and cabinet. Motion, second, passed.
- Remove junk from pavilion rafters.
- Lafayette Escadrille member expressed concerns with GSLMA and future decisions concerning Buder Park and SLCPD.

Meeting closed 8:14pm.